(0)(6)

From:

To:

Subject: |RE: Contact-DHS-21-0254 and Contact-DHS-21-0243 related to CBP and Venntel contract
Date:|2020/11/03 11:35:31

Priority: Normal
Type: | Note

That sounds good, ®®©

I'll send mtg invitation now. I'd like to make it an hour because of the two
matters, but it may not take the whole hour.

Best,

(b)(6)

Senior Policy Advisor, Compliance Branch
DHS, Office for Civil Rights and Civil Liberties

b)(6)

This message may contain information that is confidential, deliberative, law enforcement sensitive, and/or
otherwise protected from public disclosure. If it has been sent to you in error, please reply immediately to advise
the sender of the error and then destroy this message, any copies of this message and any printout of this message.
If you are not the intended recipient of the message, any unauthorized dissemination, distribution or copying of the
material in this message, and any attachments to the message, is strictly forbidden. This document is for INTERNAL
GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. §§
552(b)(5), (b)(6), and/or (b)(7).

From:®)©)

Sent: Tuesday, November 3, 2020 11:32 AM
To: ®)6)

Subject: RE: Contact-DHS-21-0254 and Contact-DHS-21-0243 related to CBP and Venntel contract
Does 2pm work? We can meet via Teams.

(b)(6)

DHS CRCL
(b)(6)
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From:l(b)(ﬁ) |
Sent: Tuesday, November 3, 2020 11:19 AM

To:[P)6) ISterling, Brian[b)©)

Subject: RE: Contact-DHS-21-0254 and Contact-DHS-21-0243 related to CBP and Venntel contract

Great. Thank you,(b)(e)

Yes, my calendar tomorrow afternoon is pretty clear.

Is there a time that works well for you? | can send an invitation if you’d like.

Thanks.

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

From:(0)©) |
Sent: Tuesday, November 3, 2020 11:16 AM

To:[0)®) | Sterling, Brian [©)©)

Subject: RE: Contact-DHS-21-0254 and Contact-DHS-21-0243 related to CBP and Venntel contract

Yup, that other issue is for me as well. Do you have time tomorrow afternoon?

|(b)(6) |
DHS CRCL
(0)(6)

From|®©) |
Sent: Tuesday, November 3, 2020 11:15 AM

To: Sterling, Brian *b)@ |
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Cc:|b)©) |
Subject: RE: Contact-DHS-21-0254 and Contact-DHS-21-0243 related to CBP and Venntel contract

Dear Brian and

Here is another article on the same topic:

https://urldefense.us/v2/url?u=https-3A www.buzzfeednews.com article hamedaleaziz ice-
2Ddhs-2Dcell-2Dphone-2Ddata-2Dtracking-
2Dgeolocation&d=DwIFAg&c=2plI3hXH8ww3i2g8pV19QHIf4SmK I-

Eol p9POCttE&r=iW3gyOPIcfH9al MgmxLB5081ICyC2Za5urgHzP--bl&m=GtW-
ipCeKqOKxJpLNdyQwygRfrJOO5HsJ9FLWNpD4w4&s=3dcB LM1vxE6znBR2gDYv6SOawCCEQa8
gkYuumaj-Ts&e=

(0)(5)

Thanks for your help.

Best,

b)(6)

Senior Policy Advisor, Compliance Branch

DHS, Office for Civil Rights and Civil Liberties
(b)(®)

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
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From: Sterling, Brianl(b)(ﬁ)
Sent: Friday, October 30, 2020 4:01 PM

To[P®)
Cc:

Subject: RE: Contact-DHS-21-0254 and Contact-DHS-21-0243 related to CBP and Venntel contract
Thanks, SIIP would be happy to participate. I’m asking|(©)®) to take up this issue

for us. He'll review the questions and get back to you next week.

Have a nice weekend!

Thanks,
(b)(6)

DHS CRCL
(b)(6)

From: [0)0) |
Sent: Friday, October 30, 2020 3:57 PM

To:|)6) |
Subject: Contact-DHS-21-0254 and Contact-DHS-21-0243 related to CBP and Venntel contract

DearP_]

Thanks again for our call earlier today.

(0)(5)

https://urldefense.us/v3/ https://www.vice.com/en/article/n7vwex/cbp-dhs-venntel-location-data-

no-
warrant_ :!!IBCIRuOV5cvtbuNI!QgglxeApVZZ7X25Twz3IEiwllZ2RwUNcOVC4DnSdBUUSNISLh vglIGGGAhV

S4MH6pgVimnk5tRweS

https://urldefense.us/v3/ https://www.nextgov.com/analytics-data/2020/10/senators-urge-

investigation-after-cpb-admits-warrantless-cell-phone-
surveillance/169562/ ;!IBCIRuOV5cvtbuNIIRzeNKDASjU9coXlg6Sg2memWxduY1Ux7cMslb7 qgK43hmdl

ulWxHAXTohFuUz9Gpn1xWKGvSu285S
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| would appreciate your help by providing your input regarding these draft
qguestions for the briefing, please:

(0)(5)

Thanks for your feedback on these questions and offering your ideas for other
questions, Brian.

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

Sender:

Recipient:

(b)(6)

Sent Date:

2020/11/03 11:35:30

Delivered Date:

2020/11/03 11:35:31
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(b)(6)
From:

To:

Subject: |RE: Contact-DHS-21-0254 and Contact-DHS-21-0243 related to CBP and Venntel contract
Date:|2020/11/04 13:36:23

Priority: Normal
Type:|Note

Thank you, [P® ] will take a look.

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

From: ["©

Sent: Wednesday, November 4, 2020 1:35 PM
To;|(b)(6) |
Subject: RE: Contact-DHS-21-0254 and Contact-DHS-21-0243 related to CBP and Venntel contract

I’'ve been preparing for our discussion at 2, and wanted to proactively pass this along. Responses to
questions Senator Markey posed to ICE in February, which we commented on in August.

[©® |
DHS CRCL
©)(6)

From:{)©)
Sent: Tuesday, November 3, 2020 11:15 AM
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To:[P)©)

Cc:
Subject: RE: Contact-DHS-21-0254 and Contact-DHS-21-0243 related to CBP and Venntel contract

Dear [P)6) |

Here is another article on the same topic:

https://urldefense.us/v2/url?u=https-3A www.buzzfeednews.com article hamedaleaziz ice-
2Ddhs-2Dcell-2Dphone-2Ddata-2Dtracking-
2Dgeolocation&d=DwIFAg&c=2plI3hXH8ww3i2g8pV19QHIf4SmK |-

Eol p9POCttE&r=iW3gyOPIcfH9al MgmxLB5081ICyC2Za5urgHzP--bl&m=GtW-
ipCeKgOKxJpLNdyQwygRfrJOO5HsJ9FLWNpD4w4&s=3dcB LM1vxE6znBR2gDYv650awCCEQa8

akYuumaj-Ts&e=

b)(5)

Thanks for your help.

Best,

(0)(6)

|(b)(5) |
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

552(b)(5), (b){6), and/or (b)(7).

CRLI-00008-000031



Fromi(b)(e)

Sent: Friday, October 30, 2020 4:01 PM
To: FELL, STEPHANIE [b)(6)

CC;|(b)(6)

Subject: RE: Contact-DHS-21-0254 and Contact-DHS-21-0243 related to CBP and Venntel contract

Thanks, Stephanie. SIIP would be happy to participate. I'm askingfb)(ﬁ) to take up this issue
for us. He'll review the questions and get back to you next week.

Have a nice weekend!

Thanks,
Brian

Brian Sterling
DHS CRCL
b)(6)

From:{®)©) |

Sent: Friday, October 30, 2020 3:57 PM

To: Sterling, Brian {0)©) |

Subject: Contact-DHS-21-0254 and Contact-DHS-21-0243 related to CBP and Venntel contract

Dear Brian,

Thanks again for our call earlier today.

(0)(5)

https://urldefense.us/v3/ https://www.vice.com/en/article/n7vwex/cbp-dhs-venntel-location-data-
no-

warrant__;!!IBCIRuOV5cvtbuNI!QgglxeApVZZ7X25Twz3IEiwllZ2RwUNc9VCADnSdBUUSNISLh vglIGGGAhV
S4MH6pgVimnk5tRweS

https://urldefense.us/v3/ https://www.nextgov.com/analytics-data/2020/10/senators-urge-
investigation-after-cpb-admits-warrantless-cell-phone-
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surveillance/169562/

:1IBCIRuUOV5cvtbuNIIRzcNKDASjU9coXlgbSg2memWxduY1Ux7cMsJb7 gK43hmdl

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

Stephanie Fell

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

2020/11/04 13:36:22

Delivered Date:

2020/11/04 13:36:23
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(b)(6)
From:

To:

Subject: |RE: Contact-DHS-21-0254 and Contact-DHS-21-0243 related to CBP and Venntel contract
Date:|2020/11/05 12:03:59

Priority: Normal
Type:|Note

Perfect. Thank you,[?® ]

I'll plan to send these over to CBP.

| think scheduling the briefing will take a little time but thanks for letting me know
you’ll be out in the near term.

Best,

[E |
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

From: |(b)(6) |
Sent: Thursday, November 5, 2020 11:25 AM
To|(b)(5)

Subject: RE: Contact-DHS-21-0254 and Contact-DHS-21-0243 related to CBP and Venntel contract

These look good to me. Again, happy to participate once the meetings are scheduled.

CRLI-00008-000035



On that note, just FYl, I'm out of the office tomorrow and Monday. Not sure how quickly these things

get turned around.

Thanks.

(0)(6)

DHS CRCL
b)(8)

From:{P)®) |
Sent: Wednesday, November 4, 2020 3:52 PM
|

To{b)6)
Subject: RE: Contact-DHS-21-0254 and Contact-DHS-21-0243 related to CBP and Venntel contract

DearT |

Thanks for our conversation today.

(0)(5)

I’d appreciate your review and any feedback, please.

Thanks.

Best,

Stephanie

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

FW: AS1 Correspondence re: reports that DHS purchased data and software that tracks the
location for immigration enforcement purposes (WF #1191089)

Date:|2020/11/09 10:37:26
Priority: Normal
Type:|Note

Subject:

Hi, b)(6)

This is an updated draft response to Sen Markey’s questions. [0)®)
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

From:l(b)(e) |

Sent: Friday, November 6, 2020 5:13 PM

To:[0)©) |

Cc: CRCL Exec Sec[)®) |

Subject: RE: AS1 Correspondence re: reports that DHS purchased data and software that tracks the
location for immigration enforcement purposes (WF #1191089)
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b)(5)

That was

due Nov 3 and there has been no response from OGC in the workflow as of yet.

b)(6)

Executive Officer
DHS ~ CRCL
b)(6)

From:[®)© |

Sent: Wednesday, November 4, 2020 2:49 PM

To: CRCL Exec Sec [p)(6) |

Subject: AS1 Correspondence re: reports that DHS purchased data and software that tracks the

location for immigration enforcement purposes (WF #1191089)

Hello.
This document came through CRCL in February and August 2020.

Is there a way to see the final copy that went from ICE to Senator Markey, please?

I’ve pasted the initial message below:

————— Original Message-----

From:rb)(e) |

Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2020 9:53 AM

To: CRCL Exec Sec[b)®) I

Subject: Clearing Component (Service 1191089) (Intranet Quorum IMA007360444)

MGMT / OLA / OGC / CBP / PRIV / CRCL: ICE has the lead to prepare a draft in response to the attached
incoming. Please share this incoming with your leadership. If your leadership has any comments,
concerns, or issues that should be incorporated into the draft response, please share them with the
drafting component within 24 hours so that the issues can be addressed prior to submitting the draft to
ESEC

Contact: The Honorable Edward J. Markey

https://IQ.dhs.gov/ig/UX/serviceitem.aspx?id=1191089&iAccount=I1Q
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Are you able to assist me, please? If so, please let me know if you need any other
information from me.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

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

(b)(B)
Sender:

Recipient:

Sent Date:|2020/11/09 10:37:09
Delivered Date:|2020/11/09 10:37:26

CRLI-00008-000039



b)(6)
From:

To:/McKenney, William |(b)(6)

(0)(6)

Fleischaker, Deborah |(b)(6)

b)(6)

|

Salvano-Dunn, Dana (b)(6)

G

Subject: please

RE: Contact-DHS-21-0243 and Contact-DHS-21-0254 - CRCL requesting a briefing from CBP,

Date:|2020/11/17 10:22:39

Priority: Normal

Type:|Note

Thank you,[P® ]|

Bill,[P® ] and Deb, please let me know when you are available among the

dates and times offered below.

I have®®  Is availability.

Please let me know as soon as possible because CBP would like to hear back from

CRCL by COB today.
Thank you for your help.

Best,

|(b)(6) |

|(b)(6) |

Senior Policy Advisor, Compliance Branch
DHS, Office for Civil Rights and Civil Liberties

b)(6)
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b)(6)
From:

Fleischaker, Deborah[(b)(6) |
hi(RY ]
McKenney, William|(b)(8) |
To:[b)6)

Salvano-Dunn, Dana [b)(6)
(D)(6)

CC;

RE: Contact-DHS-21-0243 and Contact-DHS-21-0254 - CRCL requesting a briefing from CBP,
please

Date:|2020/11/17 10:59:45
Priority: Normal
Type:|Note

Subject:

Excellent! Thank you, all.

[P@ " please send a meeting invitation to hold Monday, December 7, 3-4PM to
everyone on this email.

CBP will likely send out another invitation with invitees from CBP and the
platform we will be using for the briefing.

[P® |
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
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From: Fleischaker, Deborah|b)®)

Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2020 10:48 AM

To: McKenney, William [£)(6) |

| RIG] |

Cc: Salvano-Dunn, Dana [b)®) |

[EE) |
Subject: RE: Contact-DHS-21-0243 and Contact-DHS-21-0254 - CRCL requesting a briefing from CBP,
please

Me too.

From: McKenney, William |(b)(6) |

Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2020 10:32 AM

To:|(b)6) |Fleischaker, Deborah
[(0)(6) |

Cc: Salvano-Dunn, Dana?)®) |

[e)6) |
Subject: RE: Contact-DHS-21-0243 and Contact-DHS-21-0254 - CRCL requesting a briefing from CBP,
please

Ok with me

From: FELL, STEPHANIE[?)©) |

Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2020 10:29 AM

To: McKenney, William [0)©) | Fleischaker, Deborah

BIE) |

Cc: Salvano-Dunn, Dana (b)) |

[o)6) |
Subject: RE: Contact-DHS-21-0243 and Contact-DHS-21-0254 - CRCL requesting a briefing from CBP,
please

Bill, Deb, and[™® |

3-4PM on Monday, December 7 appears to be open on everyone’s calendar.

Please confirm that date and time works for you andcan send us a
placeholder.

Thank you.

Best,

CRLI-00008-000042



b)(6)
From:

To:

Subject: RE: Complaint No. 20-05-I1CE-0474 - ICE ERO and HSI using MD Dept of Motor Vehicles data
NECt! | hase - 20-CRCL-2993 - SF (ERQO)

Date:|2020/12/09 11:45:56
Priority: Normal
Type:|Note

(b)(3); (b)(6)

b)(5)

You have the OGC memao.
DIE)

| received additional documents yesterday afternoon and will pass along to the
group.

Thanks for participating in these meetings,[P® ] It’s really valuable.

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
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From: ()6 |

Sent: Wednesday, December 9, 2020 11:29 AM

To:P0 |

Subject: RE: Complaint No. 20-05-ICE-0474 - ICE ERO and HSI using MD Dept of Motor Vehicles data
base - 20-CRCL-2993 - SF (ERO)

(0)(5)

[®)
DHS CRCL
0)E)

From:l(b)(e) |

Sent: Wednesday, December 9, 2020 11:04 AM

To: PO |

Subject: RE: Complaint No. 20-05-1CE-0474 - ICE ERO and HSI using MD Dept of Motor Vehicles data
base - 20-CRCL-2993 - SF (ERO)

Okay, 7]

Thanks for your perspective on this one.

| was also wondering what your thoughts were about the Venntel briefing from
CBP on Monday.

Thanks.

[©)®) |
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
Sent: Wednesday, December 9, 2020 9:40 AM

To:|(b)(6) |
Subject: RE: Complaint No. 20-05-1CE-0474 - ICE ERO and HSI using MD Dept of Motor Vehicles data

base - 20-CRCL-2993 - SF (ERO)

(0)(5)

[®6)
DHS CRCL
©)6)

From: [0)(©) |

Sent: Monday, December 7, 2020 4:46 PM

To:|(b)(5) |

Subject: FW: Complaint No. 20-05-1CE-0474 - ICE ERO and HSI using MD Dept of Motor Vehicles data
base - 20-CRCL-2993 - SF (ERO)

Hi, P©

I’m wondering what your thoughts are on this response.

Could intelligence have different protocols from law enforcement in terms of case
management and tracking activities?

Thanks for your views. If talking is easier, let me know, please.

b)(6)
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